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From: Pamela_S_Young /M Staff/NSWPolice

To: Michael Willing I Staff/NSWPolice%eNSWPolice; Michael Willing M Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice
Subject: Re: Macnamir Briefing Note

Date: Thursday, 9 April 2015 09:12:24

Attachments: DCoP Briefing Note 090415.docx

Morning Mick

Suggestions in red...

(See attached file: DCoP Briefing Note 090415.docx)

Pam.

Pamela YOUNG
Detective Chief Inspector | Investigation

i
1

o-ordinator | Homicide Squad

Michael Willing---08/04/2015 20:30:14-—-From: Michael Willing Il Staff/NSWPolice To: Pamela S
Young N Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice

From: Michael Willing/ I Staff/fNSWPolice

To: Pamela S Young. StaffNSWPolice @nswpolice
Date: 08/04/2015 20:30

Subject: Macnamir Briefing Note

See below

Michael Willing
Detective Superintendent
Commander

Homicide Squad

NSW Police Force

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michacl Willing"

Date: 8 April 2015 8:29:16 pm AEST
To:

Pam,

Nick K asked me for some sort of a report that he could brief the Minister Troy Grant on SF Macnamir. |
have drafted a fair bit from old report | have and will finish it tomorrow for him but can you have a look
at get back to me with anything you want to put into the note. Specifically how much of the
investigation you want me to add etc.

Thanks

MIW
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All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW
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[attachment "Strike Force Macnamir.docx” deleted by Pamela S Young-Staff/NSWPolice]



